
TO: Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Jed Petersen, Public Works Director 

SUBJECT: Hannah’s Bend Park sign replacement 

MEETING DATE: Tuesday, March 18, 2025 

 

BACKGROUND 

The City of Cannon Falls has initiated an annual park sign replacement 
program to ensure our city parks maintain a welcoming and updated 
appearance. For this year, Hannah’s Bend Park has been selected as the 
designated location for a new sign. 

The new sign will be sourced from Vacker Sign, which has provided a 
quote of $1,647.00 for the sign itself. Additionally, the required 
timbers, mounting brackets, and hardware for installation are 
estimated to cost approximately $600. The total estimated expense for 
this project is $2,247.00. 

The new sign will enhance the park’s visibility and contribute to the 
overall aesthetics of our community spaces. 

 

REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION 

I respectfully request a motion and approval to order the new Hannah’s 
Bend Park Sign from Vacker Sign at a cost of $1,647 with a total cost of 
$2,247.00 



ESTIMATE
Vacker Inc.
948 Sherren St. W.
Roseville, MN 55113-4420

ckriegler@vackersign.com
+1 (651) 487-3100

Cannon Falls, City of
Bill to

City of Cannon Falls
825 Cannon River Ave
Cannon Falls, MN 55009

Ship to

City of Cannon Falls
825 Cannon River Ave
Cannon Falls, MN 55009

Estimate details

Estimate no.: 6976
Estimate date: 02/12/2025

# Product or service Description Qty Rate Amount

1. Routed Plastic single-sided >16 sf 41"Hx95"W single-sided. Flat-routed logo
and v-grooved park name. Bi-color HDPE
(dark woods green / tan / dark woods
green) sign panel. Panel length includes 2"
mount extensions. [Hannah's Bend Park].

1 $1,522.00 $1,522.00

2. Shipping 1 $125.00 $125.00

Note to customer
Thank you for the opportunity to provide you with a proposal. Feel
free to get back to me with any questions, requested revisions, or if
you'd like to proceed with the order. If you'd like to proceed as
proposed, PLEASE SIGN OFF AND RETURN as an
acknowledgement of the proposed details, including shipping
contact and address.
Have a great day,
Vacker Sign

Total $1,647.00

Accepted date Accepted by

mailto:ckriegler@vackersign.com
tel:+16514873100
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